

A. NAME OF AGENDA ITEM

Consideration and approval of new or revised courses and programs.

B. STATEMENT OF ISSUE/PURPOSE

1. Background and Purpose:

Sections 55002, 55130, and 55150 of Title 5 requires the local district governing board approve degree-applicable credit courses, nondegree-applicable credit courses, noncredit courses, community services offerings, and credit and noncredit programs.

The following curriculum changes are proposed for the San Diego Community College District for City College, Mesa College, Miramar College, or Continuing Education:

Anthropology

Adoption of a new course at City College and Mesa College. **(Attachment A)**

Anthropology

Adoption of a course deactivation at Mesa College. **(Attachment B)**

Dance

Adoption of two new courses at Mesa College. **(Attachment C)**

Philosophy

Adoption of a new course at City College. **(Attachment D)**

Anthropology

Adoption of a program revision at Mesa College. **(Attachment E)**

Art-Fine Art

Adoption of a program revision at Mesa College. **(Attachment F)**

Business Studies

Adoption of a program revision at City College. **(Attachment G)**

Dance

Adoption of a program revision at Mesa College. **(Attachment H)**

Liberal Arts

Adoption of a program revision at City College. **(Attachment I)**

2. Cost and Funding:

There is no additional cost to the District.

C. PROPOSAL

The Board of Trustees hereby grants authority to take the action outlined in Part A.

Stephanie Bulger, Ph.D.
Vice Chancellor
Instructional Services

ACTION

Adoption of a new course at City College and Mesa College.

Proposed new course at City College and Mesa College:

106 World Prehistory

48 - 54 hours lecture, 3 units

Grade Only

Advisory: English 101 with a grade of "C" or better, or equivalent or Assessment Skill Levels R6 and W6.

This course covers the development of human society from the earliest evidence of culture to the beginnings of recorded history. Prehistoric archaeological concepts, methods, and data are used to examine the major transitions in human prehistory, including the origins of culture, agriculture, and early civilization. This course is intended for anthropology majors or anyone interested in world prehistory. (FT) Associate Degree Credit & transfer to CSU.

ACTION

Adoption of a course deactivation at Mesa College.

Proposed course deactivation at Mesa College:

125 Archaeological Faunal Remains Analysis
32 - 36 hours lecture, 48 - 54 hours lab, 3 units
Letter Grade or Pass/No Pass Option

Advisory: English 101 with a grade of "C" or better, or equivalent or Assessment Skill Levels R6 and W6.

This course is a practical study of archaeological animal bone analysis. Emphasis is placed on animal bone identification and human use of animals for food and other purposes. Students learn the most current techniques for describing, classifying, cataloging, and documenting archaeological animal bone. This course is designed for students majoring in anthropology with an emphasis in archaeology and for anyone interested in a career in archaeology or employment in Cultural Resource Management (CRM). (FT) Associate Degree Credit & transfer to CSU.

Dance

ACTION

Adoption of two new courses at Mesa College.

Proposed new courses at Mesa College:

125A Latin American Dance I

8 - 9 hours lecture, 24 - 54 hours lab, 1-1.5 units

Letter Grade or Pass/No Pass Option

Advisory: English 47A or English 48 and English 49, each with a grade of "C" or better, or equivalent or Assessment Skill Levels R5 and W5.

Latin American Dance I is a beginning level survey course in a variety of established and emerging partnered dances of Latin American origin with an emphasis on Salsa dance and introductory techniques, styles, rhythms, leading or following skills, movement patterns and history of selected Latin dances. This course is designed for students who wish to explore dances from other cultures and partnered dance. (FT) Associate Degree Credit & transfer to CSU.

125B Latin American Dance II

8 - 9 hours lecture, 24 - 54 hours lab, 1-1.5 units

Letter Grade or Pass/No Pass Option

Advisory: English 47A or English 48 and English 49, each with a grade of "C" or better, or equivalent or Assessment Skill Levels R5 and W5; Dance 125A with a grade of "C" or better, or equivalent.

Latin American Dance II is an advanced beginning to intermediate survey course in a variety of established and emerging partnered dances of Latin American origin with an emphasis on Salsa dance, including leading and following, intermediate Salsa styling, technique, variations, and history. When this course is offered for three hours a week, additional time is utilized in practice and perfection of movement variations and styling. This course is designed for students who wish to explore dance movements from other cultures and partnered dance. Associate Degree Credit & transfer to CSU.

ACTION

Adoption of a new course at City College.

Proposed new course at City College:

131 Environmental Ethics

**48 - 54 hours lecture, 3 units
Grade Only**

Advisory: English 101 with a grade of "C" or better, or equivalent or Assessment Skill or English 105, each with a grade of "C" or better, or equivalent or Assessment Skill Levels R6 and W6; Philosophy 100 with a grade of "C" or better, or equivalent.

This course allows students to gain an understanding of the field of moral philosophy as it pertains to environmental issues. Ethical theories are analyzed through application to issues such as: population growth, future generations, biodiversity, animal rights, pollution, energy use and consumption. This course is intended for students interested in Sustainability, Environmental Science, Philosophy, Biology, Sociology, Geology, Ecology, and Peace Studies. (FT) Associate Degree Credit & transfer to CSU.

ACTION

Adoption of a program revision at Mesa College.

Proposed program revision at Mesa College:

**Associate of Arts Degree
Anthropology**

Courses Required for the Major:	Units
ANTH 102 Introduction to Physical Anthropology	3
ANTH 103 Introduction to Cultural Anthropology	3
ANTH 107 Introduction to Archaeology.....	3

Select a minimum of nine units from the following:

	Units
ANTH 104 Laboratory in Physical Anthropology	1
<u>ANTH 106 World Prehistory</u>	<u>3</u>
ANTH 110 Anthropology of Magic, Witchcraft, and Religion.....	3
ANTH 115 Introduction to Archaeological Field Work	4
ANTH 120 Archaeological Artifact Analysis	3
ANTH 200 Introduction to North American Indians.....	3
ANTH 205 Introduction to Medical Anthropology	3
ANTH 210 Introduction to California Indians ...	3
ANTH 215 Cultures of Latin America	3
ANTH 125 Archaeological Faunal Remains Analysis	3

Total Units = 18

ACTION

Adoption of a program revision at Mesa College.

Proposed program revision at Mesa College:

**Associate of Arts Degree
Art History Emphasis**

Courses Required for the Major:	Units
ARTF 107 Contemporary Art.....	3
ARTF 109 Modern Art.....	3
ARTF 110 Art History: Prehistoric to Gothic	3
ARTF 111 Art History: Renaissance to Modern.....	3
ARTF 113 Arts of Africa, Oceania, and the Americas	3
ARTF 125 Art History: Arts of the Asian Continent.....	3
ARTF 150A Two-Dimensional Design.....	3
ARTF 151 Three-Dimensional Design or ARTF 155A Freehand Drawing I or ARTF 231 Introduction to Digital Art.....	3

Select three courses from:	Units
<u>ARTF 108 Women in Art.....</u>	<u>3</u>
ARTF 115 African Art	3
ARTF 120 Native American Art	3
<u>ARTF 130 Pre-Columbian Art</u>	<u>3</u>
ARTF 161A Museum Studies/Gallery Exhibition Skills I	3
ARTF 165A Composition in Painting I.....	3
ARTF 175A Sculpture I	3
ARTF 191 Cultural Influences on Photography	3
ARTF 194 Critical Photography.....	3
ARTF 195A Ceramics I.....	3
ARTF 210A Life Drawing I.....	3
BLAS 110 African American Art.....	3
CHIC 230 Chicano Art.....	3

Total Units = ~~36~~ 33

ACTION

Adoption of a program revision at City College.

Proposed program revision at City College:

**Certificate of Performance
Writing and Computational Skills
for Business**

Courses Required for the Major: Units

BUSE 092 Introduction to Business

Communication or

BUSE 119 Business Communications.....3

BUSE 101 Business Mathematics3

*The Business Department recommends that
students planning to transfer select BUSE 119
instead of BUSE 092.*

Total Units = 6

Dance

ACTION

Adoption of a program revision at Mesa College.

Proposed program revision at Mesa College:

**Certificate of Performance
Dance**

Courses Required for the Major:	Units
DANC 181 History of Dance	3
DANC 183 Music for Dance	2
DANC 253 Choreography	2

Select two units from the following:	Units
DANC 261A Dance Performance I.....	2
DANC 261B Dance Performance II.....	2
DANC 261C Dance Performance III.....	2
DANC 261D Dance Performance IV	2

Select four units from the following courses:	Units
DANC 110C Ballet III.....	1.5
DANC 110D Ballet IV	1.5
DANC 135C Jazz Dance III.....	1.5
DANC 135D Jazz Dance IV.....	1.5
DANC 140C Modern Dance III	1.5
DANC 140D Modern Dance IV	1.5

Select four additional units from the following:	Units
DANC 110A Ballet I.....	1 - 1.5
DANC 110B Ballet II.....	1.5
DANC 110C Ballet III.....	1.5
DANC 110D Ballet IV	1.5
DANC 111 Ethnic Dance Forms	2
DANC 115A Tap I.....	1 - 1.5
DANC 115B Tap Dance II.....	1 - 1.5
DANC 115C Tap Dance III.....	1 - 1.5
DANC 115D Tap Dance IV	1 - 1.5
DANC 120A Hip Hop I.....	1 - 1.5
DANC 120B Hip Hop II.....	1.5
DANC 120C Hip Hop III	1.5
DANC 120D Hip Hop IV	1.5
<u>DANC 125A Latin American Dance I.....</u>	<u>1 - 1.5</u>
<u>DANC 125B Latin American Dance II.....</u>	<u>1 - 1.5</u>

DANC 126A Mid-Eastern Dance I	0.5 - 1
DANC 126B Mid-Eastern Dance II	0.5 - 1
DANC 126C Belly Dance III.....	0.5 - 1
DANC 126D Belly Dance IV.....	0.5 - 1
DANC 130A Dance Repertoire.....	1
DANC 135A Jazz Dance I	1 - 1.5
DANC 135B Jazz Dance II	1.5
DANC 135C Jazz Dance III.....	1.5
DANC 135D Jazz Dance IV.....	1.5
DANC 140A Modern Dance I.....	1 - 1.5
DANC 140B Modern Dance II.....	1.5
DANC 140C Modern Dance III	1.5
DANC 140D Modern Dance IV.....	1.5
DANC 145A Ballroom Dance I.....	1 - 1.5
DANC 145B Ballroom Dance II.....	1 - 1.5
<u>DANC 160A Pilates - Stretch and</u>	
<u>Conditioning</u>	<u>1 - 1.5</u>
<u>DANC 160B Pilates - Alignment and</u>	
<u>Correctives.....</u>	<u>1 - 1.5</u>
DANC 178A Advanced Commercial	
Dance I.....	1.5
DANC 178B Advanced Commercial	
Dance II	1.5
DANC 179A Advanced Classical Dance I.....	1.5
DANC 179B Advanced Classical Dance II.....	1.5
DANC 180A Advanced Contemporary	
Dance I.....	1.5
DANC 180B Advanced Contemporary	
Dance II	1.5

Total Units = 17

ACTION

Adoption of a program revision at City College.

Proposed program revision at City College:

**Associate of Arts Degree
Philosophy**

Courses Required for the Major: Units

PHIL 100 Logic and Critical Thinking.....3

PHIL 101 Symbolic Logic.....3

Select one of the two-semester sequences: Units

PHIL 102A Introduction to Philosophy: Reality
and Knowledge **and**

PHIL 102B Introduction to Philosophy:
Values **or**

PHIL 104A History of Western Philosophy **and**

PHIL 104B History of Western Philosophy6

Select six units from: Units

PHIL 102A Introduction to Philosophy: Reality
and Knowledge ~~or~~3

PHIL 102B Introduction to Philosophy:
~~or~~ Values3

PHIL 104A History of Western Philosophy ~~or~~ ..3

PHIL 104B History of Western Philosophy ~~or~~ ..3

PHIL 106 Asian Philosophy-~~or~~3

PHIL 107 Reflections on Human Nature ~~or~~.....3

~~PHIL 110 Philosophy of Religion or~~3

PHIL 111 Philosophy in Literature ~~or~~.....3

PHIL 125 Philosophy of Women ~~or~~.....3

PHIL 126 Introduction to Philosophy of
Contemporary Gender Issues.....3

PHIL 130 Philosophy of Art and Music3

PHIL 131 Environmental Ethics or.....3

PHIL 290 Independent Study ~~or~~1 - 3

PHIL 296 Individualized Instruction in
Philosophy0.5 - 2

Total Units = 18